

	Bidder RFI No#31
	Question raised by potential bidders:
	SARS Response:

	1
	Where will Site establishment area be located? 
	An area will be allocated within the existing fenced border area. Final details to be confirmed after appointment

	2
	Power and water be supplied by SARS
	Yes water and power will be made available to the successful contractor on site



	3
	Must a land surveyor be appointed by SARS or successful bidder
	As this is a turnkey contract, the bidder must price for land survey as part of the service

	4
	Is a geotechnical report for the site available?
	No. this is not available. As this is a turnkey contract, the bidder must price for necessary report as part of the service


	5
	Must the bidder provide drawings for electrical works, air-conditioning schematics and specifications upon submission?

	Yes the bidder must provide all drawings


	6
	Must the new fence be same as the existing one? 

	Yes the bidder must price for the fence to match the one in the border including concrete foundations

	7
	Can contractor work after hours and weekends

	Yes work can be done after hours and weekends outside the existing border fenced area

	8
	What is the duration of the project?
	The bidder must submit a project programme as part of their submission. The deadline for project completion is 31 March 2021


	9
	Must the prefab office unit be assembled on site to avoid any damage during transportation?
	It is up to the bidder to ensure how the office unit is constructed and delivered to meet the required standard, the method and approach must be included in the technical proposal section of the bidder’s submission














